Public Document Pack

Eildon Our Scottish Borders
Area Partnership Ry

Meeting
Date: Thursday, 23 March 2023
Time: 6 pm
Location: Via Microsoft Teams

All attendees, including members of the public, should note that the public business in this meeting
will be livestreamed and video recorded and that recording will be available thereafter for public
view for 180 days.

Those watching the event via the livestream will not be able to view the breakout room discussions
listed at Item No. 6. Invitations to join the meeting can be obtained from Declan Hall,
Declan.Hall@scotborders.gov.uk or Kenny.Harrow@scotborders.gov.uk.

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Meeting Protocols

2. Feedback from Meeting of 26 January 2023 (Pages 3 - 12)

Minute of Meeting held on 26 January 2023. (Copy attached.)

Feedback of Meeting held on 26 January 2023. (Copy attached.)

Section 1: Service and Partner Updates & Consultations

3. Health and Social Care Partnership

Draft Health and Social Care Strategic Framework 2023-2026.

4. Consultation on the Proposal to Relocate Galashiels Academy (Pages 13 - 46)

Copy attached.

Section 2: Local Priorities

5. Place Making - Update from Selkirk and Galashiels

6. Area Partnership Reflections

Breakout Rooms.

Discussions may include topics such as:
o How to encourage greater involvement at Area Partnership meetings
¢ What topics would you like to see going forward



mailto:Declan.Hall@scotborders.gov.uk
mailto:Kenny.Harrow@scotborders.gov.uk

e Thoughts on Neighbourhood Support Fund Criteria

Section 3: Community Empowerment and Community Funding

Eildon Funding Table 2022/23 (Pages 47 - 48)

Eildon Funding Table 2022/23 — SBC’s Communities and Partnerships Team. (Copy
attached.)

Neighbourhood Support Fund Criteria 2023/24

Neighbourhood Support Fund Applications (Pages 49 - 50)

Eildon Assessment Panel to present funding recommendations for the following NSF
applications:

e Melrose in Bloom
e At Birkhill House CIC
e Rotary Club of Melrose

(Copy attached.)

Section 4: Other

10.

Next Area Partnership

Thursday, 15 June 2023. Agenda issued: Thursday 1 June 2023.

11.

Any Other Business

12.

Meeting Evaluation via Menti

Please direct any enquiries to Declan Hall Tel: 01835 826556
Email: Declan.Hall@scotborders.gov.uk




Agenda Item 2

Eildon Our Scoftsh Borders
Area Partnership XOArERlmen

MINUTE of Meeting of the EILDON AREA
PARTNERSHIP held remotely by Microsoft
Teams on Thursday, 26 January 2023 at
6.00 pm

Present:- Councillors E. Thornton-Nicol (Chair), C. Cochrane, L. Douglas, E. Jardine J.

Linehan, N. Mackinnon, J. PatonDay and F. Sinclair, together with 8
representatives of Partner Organisations, Community Councils, and members

of the public.
Apologies:- Councillor D. Parker
In Attendance:- Community Co-ordinator, Community Engagement Officer (E. Coltman),

Democratic Services Officer (D. Hall)

WELCOME

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting of the Eildon Area Partnership held
remotely via Microsoft teams, which included Elected Members, guests attending within
the meeting and those watching via the Live Stream.

FEEDBACK AND EVALUATION FROM MEETING OF 17 NOVEMBER 2022

The Minute of the meeting of the Eildon Area Partnership held on 17 November 2022 had
been circulated and was noted. The Community Co-ordinator, Mr Kenny Harrow,
explained that feedback on the Tweedbank Care Village had been positive, and that work
was ongoing to realise that project. Mr Harrow encouraged any group or organisation
seeking to provide a warm space for people struggling to heat their homes over the winter
to contact the Communities and Partnership team.

COMMUNITY CONVERSATION FEEDBACK

Mr Harrow explained that a copy of the feedback from the Community Conversations held
by Scottish Borders Council over the summer had been circulated with the agenda. The
events had provided the general public with the chance to meet Elected Members and
senior staff to talk about what the Council did well, and where it needed to improve.
Events had been held in all of the wards of the Scottish Borders. Councillor Jardine
explained that the conversations had been well received, and highlighted that the events
in Selkirk and Galashiels had been well attended and engaging. A broad range of issues
had been raised, and it was hoped that some areas of concern could be brought into the
Council Plan. It was hoped that further events would be held in the spring or summer of
2023. Those in attendance highlighted that it was important to promote the events by
various different means in order to reach the widest possible audience. Members
highlighted that it was important to try and engage with people who were not already
engaged with the Council, and suggested that advertising or running sessions at non
Council events could potentially ensure that a wider range of voices were being heard. Mr
Harrow highlighted that it was important to deliver real improvements and changes, and
that attempts to engage with people had to be genuine. The use of electronic notice
boards at bus stops was suggested as a potentially effective way of disseminating official
information to the public in a modern way.

EILDON FUNDING TABLE
Copies of the Eildon Funding Table 2022/23 had been circulated with the agenda. Mr
Coltman advised that the opening balance of the Neighbourhood Support Fund (NSF) had

been £147k, and that approximatelyp£128.gk had been awarded since April 2022.
age



5.2

5.3

54

5.5

Applications totalling £32.1k had been assessed and were awaiting decision. Mr Coltman
explained that if all of the applications were approved in full then the Fund would be
oversubscribed by £13.5k. The Selkirk Community Council (Brighter Selkirk) application
for £1.2k had been approved under the fast track arrangements following the publication
of the agenda.

NEIGHBOURHOOD SUPPORT FUND

There had been circulated copies of the Eildon Assessment Panel’s recommendations as
a supplement to the agenda. The Chair welcomed Ms Jenny Mushlin of the Eildon
Assessment Panel to provide an overview of each of the recommendations.

Earlston Bumps, Babies and Toddler Group

Earlston Bumps, Babies and Toddler Group had applied for £3,763.39 to provide support
and friendship to parents attending their group. Wider family members would also be
encouraged to attend. The support would be used to help support training costs. The
Panel was keen to support the group, and had recommended to part-fund the project with
a grant of £1.5k. Members unanimously agreed to approve the application.

Perfect Harmony

The application from Perfect Harmony was for £3k to allow the group, made up of local
musicians, to provide more concerts in nursing homes, residential homes, sheltered
housing, hospitals and day care centres across the Scottish Borders. Perfect Harmony
had indicated that the funding would allow them to provide an additional 40 concerns per
year throughout 13 care facilities in the Eildon locality. The Panel was fully supportive of
the group, and highlighted that the concerts were free at the point of access. If the group
was unsuccessful in other securing funding in other localities, then the Panel felt that that
the funding provided by the Eildon Area Partnership should be ring-fenced for Eildon
performances only. Members unanimously agreed to approve the application.

Hike and Bike Hub

Hike and Bike Hub had applied for £8.2k, which would be used to cover the annual lease
costs of a unit in Galashiels. The group aimed to promote active travel in the region, and
were opening a centre which would offer affordable bike hire, servicing, led cycles and
guided walks. The Panel was very supportive of the group, but were keen to see how
sustainable the project was, and had therefore recommended to part-fund with a grant of
£4.1k. The Panel indicated that this would allow the group to cover 6 months of their rent,
and encouraged a further application to the NSF in 6 months if they could evidence that
the project was doing well. Angela Crow of the Hub was present, and explained that
plans to open a unit on Douglas Bridge in Galashiels had fallen through due to safety
issues. The premises which would be rented were owned by a local landlord. In
response to a question regarding whether SBC had been able to offer assistance finding
a low rent space, Mrs Crow confirmed that SBC had been unable to find an available
premises. Mrs Crow encouraged all attendees to visit the official opening ceremony of the
Hub.

Melrose in Bloom

The application from Melrose in Bloom was for £5.75k to fund the replacement of a
dilapidated wooden fence. It had not been possible to determine who ownership of the
land. The Panel had recommended not to fund the application, but were happy that if
ownership was established to consider a new application. Mr Coltman explained that
since the Panel had met, he had received confirmation that the land in question was not
owned by SBC. The Panel were content for Melrose in Bloom to submit a new application
once they had undertaken their due diligence and confirmed ownership of the key area of
land. The Chair encouraged the Group to consider engaging with the Criminal Justice
Team for assistance with delivery of the project, as recently shared photographs had
shown excellent works delivered at reasonable cost. Members unanimously agreed not
to grant the funding.

Page 4



5.6

6.2

At Birkhill House CIC

The application was for £10.1k to help support costs associated with creating a “Fleece
and Fibre” hub. This would enable people to learn new techniques and skills with fibre
and fleece. The Panel felt that the group delivered important activities for the community,
and that there was general support for their plans. It was felt that the application could
benefit from a business plan and timeline in order to understand how their project would
be delivered. Members unanimously agreed not to fund the project.

MEMBER
Councillor Sinclair left the meeting during the discussion below.

TRANSPORT - LOCAL ISSUES AND SOLUTIONS

The Chair welcomed Mr Gordon Grant, Scottish Borders Council’s Principal Transport
Officer to the meeting. Mr Grant explained that the preceding years had seen significant
changes to the bus network in the region, with some areas more negatively impacted than
others. Following the unprecedented disruption caused by the Covid-19 pandemic,
operations were now more stable. The Council was undertaking a transport network
review in order to assess how it could improve what it has in place. The local bus network
had operated on a series of fixed routes for approximately 30 years, with very little
change. The use of technology, in the form of Demand Responsive Transport, such as
that seen in the pilot PINGO project in the Berwickshire locality, had the potential to
greatly alter the way in which transport services were delivered across the region. Work
needed to take place to engage with key employers, such as NHS Borders, to try and
ensure that bus services were fit for purpose, and enabled workers and service users to
confidently rely on the bus network to meet their needs. Usage of the bus network was
estimated at 78% of pre-covid levels. Mr Grant explained that a considerable part of the
patronage of buses was made up of older people travelling on concessionary cards, and
those individuals had not returned to using the service in the levels seen prior to the
pandemic. Operating costs had increased considerably due to the inflationary
environment seen in the UK as a whole, with costs up approximately 33%. Minor
adjustments to the network, such as certain buses arriving or departing slightly later had
the potential to make a big difference to user numbers and the wider networks’
effectiveness. Mr Grant explained that, with reference to paragraph 3, where it had been
suggested to use electronic travel boards to disseminate information to the public, it was
possible to use those screens to put messages out. Work was ongoing to assess the
practicalities and effectiveness of that. A marketing campaign was being developed
which would encourage users to return to the bus network, and would focus on what
changes were happening, and how families could travel at very cost effective prices.

Mr Grant encouraged attendees to provide their honest feedback on the network, and
invited questions. Regarding how improvement and success would be measured, Mr
Grant explained that the overall effectiveness of the network, and user numbers ultimately
defined how successful the bus network was. The number of young people using the
service was seen as key, and whilst the numbers of people aged between 11 and 17 was
generally good, following that there was a dramatic drop off. Attracting tourists and visitors
to use the public transport network was also hugely important. In response to a question
regarding the lack of printed timetables at bus stops, and the need for passengers to use
a smart phone application, the cost of printing and updating timetables regularly was
highlighted as an issue. Whilst using a smart phone to check the bus time was not
suitable for everyone, it was nonetheless considered effective taking into account
resource challenges. Regarding cancellations and alterations to the X95 service, Mr
Grant suggested that whilst the service could appear to very busy at certain times, a
certain level of usage across the whole day was required to ensure viability. In response
to a question regarding the 51 Service reverting to the bus station in Edinburgh from
Waterloo Place, Mr Grant undertook to discuss the issue with the operator, but suggested
that the current arrangement could be in place to ensure that traffic congestion in
Edinburgh did not impact upon the 51’s ability to connect with the 67. The importance of
bus reliability was highlighted, as breakdowns had the potential to corrode user

Page 5



6.3

confidence. Attendees suggested that SBC consider its potential to generate
considerable energy from renewable sources, and to use that energy to power buses, with
convenient charging points located throughout the region providing a hop on, hop off
service. Mr Grant thanked attendees for their suggestions and emphasised that
partnership working would be key to ensuring that the region had a travel network that
was modern, green, and fit for purpose.

Attendees were placed into breakout room discussions to discuss what the barriers to
active travel were in Eildon, and how greater usage of public transport could be
encouraged. Following those discussions, the Chair explained that the key theme which
had arisen appeared to be the need to provide 21st century solutions to 21st century
problems. Attendees were encouraged to continue to provide their ideas or solutions, as
the link to the discussion record would remain open. Mr Grant thanked attendees for their
feedback. Mr Harrow suggested that a special forum could be set up to allow the Area
Partnership to continue to feed its ideas and opinions on transport back to SBC.
Regarding the work of the other Area Partnerships on specific issues, Mr Harrow
explained that the Chair of the Eildon Area Partnership had been keen to provide the
breakout room function, with a specific theme and a more focused agenda. Feedback on
the way the Eildon Area Partnership had operated would be shared.

NEXT AREA PARTNERSHIP
The Chair confirmed that the next Area Eildon Area Partnership would be held on
Thursday, 23 March at 6pm. The meeting would be held online via Microsoft Teams.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS/ OPEN FORUM
Attendees expressed their thanks to Mr Grant for his attendance and work in a difficult
area.

MEETING EVALUATION VIA MENTI
Mr Coltman posted the link to the Menti evaluation, and encouraged attendees to
complete the survey.

The meeting concluded at 7.40 p.m.

Page 6



A Mentimeter

Eildon Area Partnership Evaluation

Goto

www.menti.com

Enter the code

Or use QR code



A Mentimeter

In which role do you attend Eildon Area
Partnership meetings?

Community Councillor

Other@_

~® Employee (Public Sector)

SBC Elected Member @

10



A Mentimeter

Had you attended an Eildon Area Partnership
meeting before this evening?



A Mentimeter

Please rank the agenda items in order of
interest and/or importance to you

Item 6: Transport &
1st Break-out Rooms

ltem 3: Community
3rd Conversation Feedback

Item 8: Any Other
4th - Business

ltem 4 & 5:
Neighbourhood Support
Funding (& Update)




\\Which topics would you like to see covered at future Area

Partnership meetings?

Live borders

Events strategy - what events are coming in to Eildon

Place making update - borderlands

Explanation of how funding for Neighbourhood Support
Fund etc requests fits in to SBC's goails. To what extent do
they complement / replace SBC's own stated initiatives? Are
there follow-up / evaluations at, say, 6 months into the
financial year?

6 Answers A Mentimeter

Progress reports on actions and projects

The supply of quality local food by local
producersCommunity energy systems.Affordable housing.



Do you have any further questions or comments?

No

These meetings are becoming enjoyable!

Enjoy the breakout rooms

4 Answers

A Mentimeter

Can we please see a (say) 5-year assessment of how
community requests have changed re: allocation of funds.
Have the average amounts changed? Has the geographical
spread changed? In which direction are the funded projects
moving?



Agenda Item 4

Scottish

Borders
—= COUNCIL

EDUCATION & LIFELONG LEARNING

CONSULTATION ON THE PROPOSAL TO RELOCATE
GALASHIELS ACADEMY

CONSULTATION PERIOD:
13 MARCH 2023 UNTIL 12 MAY 2023

PUBLIC MEETINGS:

1830 - 2030, 20 APRIL 2023 at
GALASHIELS ACADEMY

This Proposal Document has been prepared by Scottish Borders Council’s Education & Lifelong Learning Services
in accordance with the Schools (Consultation) (Scotland) Act 2010, as amended

Page 13

1



2.1

2.2

2.3

THE PROPOSAL

Scottish Borders Council (Council) is seeking your comments and suggestions regarding a
proposal to relocate Galashiels Academy. It is proposed that a new education and community
campus will be constructed on a site in Scott Park, Galashiels, comprising most of the current
Academy site and extending into Scott Park, as indicated in the plan attached as Appendix 1.

BACKGROUND TO THE PROPOSAL

In February 2016 the Council commenced a School Estate Review regarding the current school
estate provision and what it should aspire to look like across the region. The Council undertook
to engage with all stakeholders to obtain information and opinions regarding the current school
estate and to seek views and ideas in respect of the vision of the future school estate. The five
strategic principles that were adopted when reviewing the school estate were:-

e Increased educational opportunities for all generations in the community;
e Improved outcomes for children and young people;

e  Sustainability;

e Future proofing the school estate; and

o Affordability.

As part of the Review, detailed assessments of the 2 out of the 4 secondary schools that had
not been replaced across the region were carried out. This included public engagement sessions
carried out over 2 days at each of the schools. In November 2018 Councillors agreed to prioritise
the replacement of Galashiels Academy, given identified issues with (1) the condition and
suitability of the building and (2) the projected maintenance costs across the short and medium
term. Since then extensive work regarding the replacement of the Academy has been
undertaken to both choose a site and design the project. Following a detailed site assessment,
it is proposed that the Academy be relocated to new campus developed on a site encompassing
the current Academy site and part of Scott Park. The new Campus will also include a new
Enhanced Provision facility for young people with complex additional needs, new swimming
pool, new hydrotherapy pool and sports facilities open to the whole community. The proposed
location was determined following an extensive Options Appraisal exercise (detailed in Section
5 — Proposal). The Council considers that the new school will deliver strong Educational
Benefits to all learners across the generations in Galashiels and the surrounding communities,
while minimising the disruption to the education of the pupils at the Academy.

The Council is now seeking your views on the proposal to relocate the Academy to a new
building designed to support the learning needs of all present and future children in the
catchment. The proposal is to relocate the Academy rather than rebuild as it was considered
essential that the disruption to pupils was minimised during the construction phase. To rebuild
on the current site would require decanting pupils to another site (in whole or part) or the
relocation of the sports facilities. Details of the options considered can be seen in Appendix 1.
Responses will be collated, responded to and reflected in a Consultation Report which will be
presented to Councillors before the final decision regarding the Academy’s relocation is made.

Page 14



3.2

3.3

3.4

GALASHIELS ACADEMY

Galashiels Academy was constructed in 1964, with the ROSLA extension being built in
subsequent years.

The catchment area for Galashiels Academy is large, extending well beyond the town of
Galashiels and comprises 11 primary schools in the town and the surrounding areas. The
catchment area is shown in Appendix 2.

The Academy has a capacity for 1,217 pupils. At the start of the 2022/23 school year the
Academy had a roll of 873 (72% occupancy). The roll has been fairly consistent over the last
decade. In 2019/20 the Academy had capacity to accommodate senior pupils from Peebles High
School, following significant fire damage to the school in Peebles.

Current projections indicate that the roll will increase but is not currently expected to grow
significantly over the next 5 year period. It is proposed that the new school building is ‘future
proofed’, so that it can extended or adapted to accommodate roll increases. The table below
provides details of the historic roll and includes the projections until 2028/29 which comprise
consideration of the current housebuilding forecasts within the catchment area.

Page 15



Galashiels Academy Roll from 1996 (including Forecast to 2029)

1200

1008
1001
1005
1014
1015
1000

o ~ - o
© ) © a N o Y o
5 & o n 5w o© o < g8 &
1000 M o o N o oo P )
N 9 o m A o v N
0 o & o N T )
© 8 Jd o4 d 8 38 ® xo ®
0 o0 o 00
800
600
400
200
0
O N 0 O ©O 0 &N O & 1D O KN 00 O O 4 AN M & 1IN OKN 0 O O 4 N M < 10 ©
D O O O © O O O © © O © © O d d d d d dd d dddadaN-N- NG NN
O O O ) O © © ©O ©O © © O O O O OO O O O O o o0 o0 o o o o o o o
o o0 04 "4 N NN NN~ QQQ00Q0Q0AQ000A0AQ000A000

976
968

2027
2028
2029

988

4

REASONS FOR THE PROPOSAL

In November 2018 Councillors determined that Galashiels Academy was to be the priority for
the next stage of investment in the secondary school estate. This decision was predominantly
based on detailed assessments of the condition and suitability of the Academy.

411 CONDITION

Council surveyors carried out a detailed assessment of the condition of the Academy in
accordance with Scottish Government guidance. The guidance details how condition
should be assessed and stipulates the weighting that should be applied to each element
to give an overall score.

Condition - an assessment of the physical condition of the school and its grounds.

A: Good Performing well and operating effectively (physical elements
carry out function as new)

B: Satisfactory | Performing adequately but showing minor deterioration
(physical elements carry out function satisfactorily, may show
signs of age)

C: Poor Showing major defect and/or not operating adequately
(physical element does not carry out function effectively
without continuous repair, show signs of age)

D: Bad Life expired and/or serious risk of imminent failure

Page 16




While condition varies widely across the Academy, with some elements assessed as D,
the overall condition was assessed as:-

C: Poor — Showing major problems and/or not operating adequately

4.1.2 SUITABILITY

A detailed assessment of the suitability of the Academy was carried out in 2018 by Turner
and Townsend, in accordance with Scottish Government guidance. This guidance details
how suitability should be assessed and stipulates the weighting that should be applied
to each element to give overall scores.

Suitability - an assessment of the school as a whole, its buildings and its grounds and
of the impact these have on learning and teaching, leisure and social activities and the
health and well-being of all users.

A: Good Performing well and operating efficiently (the school buildings
and grounds support the delivery of services to children and
communities)

B: Satisfactory | Performing well but with minor problems (the school buildings
and grounds generally support the delivery of services to
children and communities)

C: Poor Showing major problems and/or not operating optimally (the
school buildings and grounds impede the delivery of activities
that are needed for children and communities in the school)

D: Bad Does not support the delivery of services to children and
communities (the school building and grounds seriously
impede the delivery of activities that are needed for children
and communities in the school)

Tuner and Townsend have determined that the Academy’s Suitability rating is:-

C: Poor — Showing major problems and/or not operating optimally

In March 2018, 2 days of consultation were carried out at Galashiels Academy, seeking views
and opinions regarding a replacement school or campus. The event was well attended across
the community, with considerable engagement from pupils who put a great deal of effort into
capturing the views of their fellow pupils about the current learning opportunities and
experiences, as well as what they would like to see in the future. Views and opinions were
collated both at the events and on-line. In summary:-

Pupil’s Views
e The pupils were very positive about their learning and in particular about the teachers.
o The pupils considered the facilities were inadequate. Concerns were raised about:-

o The road crossing the site
The separate building for some lessons
The PE facilities, in particular the roof, the changing rooms and the temperature
The general disrepair and condition of the building, which is not eco friendly
The lack of investment in the school building

O O O O

Page 17

5



0 O 0O 0O o 0 o O 0 O

Accessibility issues

Inadequate IT

The size of the canteen which was considered too small and not suitable
The toilets

Lack of study and meeting space

Lack of community access

The lack of social space

Limited access to the library

The lack of drama space

No dance studio

The pupils were very keen to have a new school, with facilities that were as good as other
schools in the Borders. The pupils repeatedly expressed that they wanted a school that they
could be proud of. They also mentioned:

©)
@)

0O 0O 0 0O o o0 o O o0 O O o0 O o o o o

O

WiFi, smart boards and screens

State of the art sports facilities including a fitness suite which can be accessed outwith
school with inclusive changing facilities (including mirrors and hairdryers), lockers,
including basketball court, MUGA, skate park, bike track, climbing wall, parkour areas
and flood lit pitches

Better provision for pupils with additional support needs

Single site and fully accessible

Eco friendly and sustainable

Bigger canteen and picnic benches

Swimming pool

Social space and quiet rooms

Better toilets which should be accessible and inclusive

Flexible learning space

Place for meetings and study areas

Improved access for printing

Considerably wider opportunities for work experience

Opportunity to develop life skills and help community

Wider curriculum choices

Greater inclusion and diversity

More links with the community and community use

Improved physical links to the town

More music tuition and more instruments, practice and preparation space, gallery
space, dance studio, pottery

Better lighting and sound equipment

The majority of pupils that responded to the on-line questionnaire expressed a preference for
the new school to be at the existing location, which they considered attractive, centrally located
with good access points. A small number of the pupils suggested the new school should be
constructed adjacent to the existing school to ensure there was minimum disruption to their
learning, with some suggesting that the school was built further back into the Policies or onto
Scott Park. Some also suggested that they would prefer a site closer to the town centre.

Page 18



4.3

The main point from the pupils’ comments was that the teachers work very hard to use the
facilities that they have and do a great job but the facilities are inadequate. This can be
summarised in this comment from a pupil:

“Think of how we would flourish with better facilities”

Parents and the Community’s Views

Almost all the members of the community and parents expressed their wish for a new school.
The majority expressed their disappointment regarding the lack of investment in the school.
Many commented that there had been little change since their school days. Views were
expressed that it was Galashiels’ turn as it had been mentioned for years that there would be a
new school and Galashiels had slipped down the list.

The school was described as a depressing environment, which did little to inspire the pupils and
in general the view was the teachers and pupils were performing well, despite the facilities. Many
respondents considered that outside opportunities should be maximised and that the new school
should be equipped to support and enhance innovation in learning and provide employment
experience for young people.

The general consensus amongst parents and the community was that a hew school should be
at the same location as the existing school which is:

= Central to the town and close enough for community access

e A large enough space to accommodate other facilities

e Well located for access and transport links

e An attractive location which would provide an attractive learning environment
e Able to provide outdoor opportunities.

Some respondents stated that the locations of Tweedbank, Netherdale or Kingsknowe should be
considered. In summary there was strong support expressed across almost all participants in the
sessions for a new learning provision in the town and the message was get on with it as soon as
possible.

Since November 2018, a project team has been progressing a strategy for the replacement of the
Academy, taking into account the opinions expressed during the consultations. The Academy
staff have also been involved in the design process at all stages. This process has included
ensuring that the proposal for a new school building:

431 Is a well-designed, accessible, inclusive learning environment for all the community that
will drive new thinking and change;

4.3.2 Is an integral part of the community it serves;

433 Accommodates and provides a range of services, activities and facilities that make a
difference to health and wellbeing and will sustain economic growth and bring strength
and vibrancy to communities;

434 Is sustainable with design, construction and operation that it environmentally and
energy efficient;

4.3.5 Is efficiently run and delivers value for money; and

Page 19

7



4.4

4.3.6 Is flexible and responsive to changes in demand for school places and evolved in
consultation with learners, staff and parents and the community.

As transformation of the secondary school estate requires significant financial support from the
Scottish Government, Council Officers have worked with the Scottish Government to secure
funding for the replacement for the Academy. The Scottish Government approve projects on an
annual basis. Confirmation has now been received from the Scottish Government that they will
provide a significant portion of funding for an acceptable scheme at Galashiels. It has therefore
been decided to consult with the pupils, staff, parents and community of the Galashiels’ cluster
to obtain their comments and views on the proposals prior to the final decision regarding the
new educational campus being made.

5 PROPOSAL

51

5.2

5.3

6

6.1

A detailed design has been created for the new campus which will create an education and
community facility which is both flexible and can be accessed and utilised by all, all year round.
The new state of art secondary setting will have capacity for 1,000 pupils. A new specialist facility
for children with Additional Support Needs will be created, with a hydrotherapy pool which will
provide a transformational learning environment. If the decision is made to proceed with the new
campus it is expected that work will commence in 2023; with the campus opening in 2025.

A planning application for the proposed campus was approved on 5 September 2022*. Plans
and images from the application are contained in Appendix 1. The application details a campus
that will create a new learning space where everyone in the community can learn, participate
and keep healthy. The campus will incorporate flexible pupil focused learning spaces in a mix
of formats. Core learning, sport leisure and community environments will be supported and
connected by areas of collaboration, breakout, social and learning. The format of the connected
spaces also reflects the move towards a greater emphasis on Science, Technology, Engineering
and Maths (STEM) whereby different subject groupings can work collaboratively in a shared
environment creating an atmosphere of creative, cross and peer to peer learning. There will also
be dedicated spaces for Art and Design, Music, Drama, Technology/Engineering, Food
Technology and Science. Central dining, meeting and assembly spaces will provide a social and
community heart to the campus.

The internal sports facilities will include a 4 court games hall, a 2 court games hall, a gymnasium,
dance studio, fitness studio, and associated changing facilities. There will also be a 6 lane 25m
pool with spectator seating. External sports facilities will include a 3G football/rugby pitch, Gen-
2 hockey/netball surface, grass football pitch including 200m athletic oval, 100m athletics sprint
track, long jump pit, and new covered tennis courts. The external sports facilities will all be lit
which will allow them to be used in the evening all year round. The design also provides for
external learning, play and social spaces.

IMPACT AND PROPOSALS - SCOTT PARK

A number of sites across Galashiels were considered for the location of a new school. An
Options Appraisal was undertaken in 2018, which considered 4 different areas of the town:-

o Langlee

. Town Centre

! Planning Application and Approval

Page 20


https://eplanning.scotborders.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?keyVal=R9FWNUNTHE200&activeTab=summary

. Scott Park
. Netherdale.

6.2 The Options Appraisal process determined that Langlee and the Town Centre site were too small
to accommodate all the sports facilities that the school would require, along with other issues
including access from a busy road, remoteness from Centre and land ownership issues. A more
detailed appraisal was undertaken of the 2 remaining sites which concluded that the flooding risk
at Netherdale was too significant to be considered.

6.3 While assessing the potential locations for the school, the project team carried out a detailed
analysis of the current school site and its surrounding area. 5 separate locations were considered
in detail as indicated in the plan below:-

Scott Park Site Options Appraisal

As part of the options appraisal all areas within the
red line boundary shown on the plan/map were
considered, investigated and tested as possible
locations for the new building.

Areal
The site of the existing playing fields to the rear
(west) of the existing school.

Area2
The site of the existing tennis courts to the north
of the existing school.

Area 3
Scott Park, to the east of the existing school.

Aread
The site of the existing annexe building along the
south elevation of the site.

Areas
The site of the existing main school building.

6.4 A detailed Options Appraisal has been completed regarding each of these areas. The outcome
of this Appraisal is detailed in Appendix 3.

6.4 It was recognised during the Appraisal that all Areas considered in this process would require
compromise, and in some cases a significant compromise for the future campus building, the
pupils and community use. Not all the compromises presented in the options can be mitigated
against or will diminish in time. The Council has therefore considered all these factors in
identifying the site for this Proposal. Having assessed and tested all of the options Area 3 — Scott
Park (see Appendix 1) is considered to be the most deliverable in terms of educational benefits,
functionality, community value, construction and cost (Council has a legal obligation to ensure
best value).

6.5 Itis recognised that the proposal to build the campus in Area 3, will compromise Scott Park and
the amenity that this area provides the community, however, the Council is proposing to mitigate

Page 21
9



6.6

6.7

this by providing additional green space to the south of the proposed site to increase the range
of recreational and learning opportunities provided within the Park for community use. It is
proposed that Scott Park will be increased from 3.8 hectares to 6.7 hectares, with the Park being
extended to the south of the site and the improvement of the space, to include open space, play
space, open views and tree lined paths.

The impact of the proposed development was considered in detail as part of the Planning
Application. The report from the Planning Officers stated that while it was accepted that there
would be a loss of part of Scott Park, that this loss would facilitate a new education facility,
community campus and modern sporting facility for the benefit of the wider community. The
proposals to increase the size of the park and make improvements were considered and it was
concluded that the benefits of the proposed development outweighed the impact of the loss of
part of the park.

Before a final decision is be made to relocate the school, the Council is required to undertake a
statutory consultation in terms of the Schools (Consultation) (Scotland) Act 2010. This proposal
is a relevant proposal in terms of this legislation.? This legislation requires local authorities to
undertake strong, accountable consultation in connection with all proposals to make a major,
permanent changes to a school. The principal driver for any such change should be the
Educational Benefits that the change will bring. This consultation process is a crucial part of the
Council’s decision making process. It should be noted, that in order to progress the building
programme and comply with funding requirements, the decision has been taken by the Council’s
project board to allow preparatory work to progress in tandem with this consultation process. The
project board has acknowledged and accepted that there is risk attached to undertaking these
works before a final decision is made regarding the Academy, but has balanced this against the
budgetary and programme pressures of delivering a new school if the decision is made to proceed
with the new school.

7 EDUCATIONAL BENEFITS

7.1

7.2

Educational benefits are at the heart of every proposal regarding major changes to a school. The
relocation of the Academy and development of a new school offers the opportunity for the whole
community to reflect on its vision, values and aims. A transition to a modern learning environment
provides the whole community of learners the chance to re-set how high quality learning, teaching
and curriculum is delivered. This extends beyond the school, encompassing adult learners and
its approaches to community engagement and involvement. The new enhanced learning
environment for the children with additional support needs opens up new and exciting
opportunities for the whole catchment area to benefit from the investment.

EDUCATIONAL BENEFITS FOR PUPILS IN THE CATCHMENT

The design of the proposed campus seeks to create a transformational learning environment,
which is flexible and seeks to support teachers in the delivery of a dynamic curriculum that will
prioritise pupil’s core skills in literacy and numeracy but also assist in the development of the
young people’s essential interpersonal social skills, self-confidence and knowledge. The design
seeks to ensure that the needs of all learners are considered. The delivery of an excellent learning
environment will ensure that the facilities exist to deliver a curriculum that increases subject choice
ensuring that learners can choose subjects that reflect their ability, aptitude and interests.

2 Schools (Consultation)(Scotland) Act 2010 s2 and Schedule 1

Page 22

10


https://www.legislation.gov.uk/asp/2010/2/section/2
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/asp/2010/2/schedule/1

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

The Curriculum for Excellence introduced new ways of learning, seeking to allow the curriculum
to adapt to the particular needs of individual pupils and requires subject breadth and depth in an
excellent learning environment. The proposed design creates classroom clusters along with
flexible learning spaces, with STEAM (Science, Technology, Engineering, the Arts and Maths)
and Creative Hubs which will relate to learning levels and will allow pupils to experience a range
of subjects and environments more easily. The flexibility in the design will also ensure that the
facilities meet the current and future demands of pupils and wider community.

The Academy is one of only 3 schools in Scotland to be recognised as an SCQF (Scottish Credit
and Qualifications Framework) Gold Ambassador School for their inspiring work on their
curriculum. The SCQF have recognised the extensive work that has been undertaken by the
school to broaden the curricular offered to pupils; developing pupil leadership, more flexible and
innovative learner pathways and partnerships with local employers, universities and colleges,
providing a significant range of senior phase pathways to ensure that the young people are
equipped with the skills and qualifications to move onto the pathway that best suits their talents
and ambitions.

The new building will inspire, motivate and encourage a wide range of learning and teaching
approaches and learning spaces in to help take curricular development to the next level. The
opportunities for staff collaboration will be greatly increased, with lessons comprising different
subjects and disciplines. It will support innovation, creativity and the development of children and
young people’s skills for life-long learning and work by having a creative environment and access
to vocational learning. The staff at the Academy have worked closely with the architects to achieve
a design that will facilitate curricular development and the learning environment to support the
young people in their aspirations and achievements.

The new school will allow an even more innovative broader curriculum to be introduced, with
pupils sharing wider more varied learning experiences than currently possible. The national
curriculum in Scotland is dynamic and undergoing a period of transformational change and this
new school allows the community to adapt to and indeed continue to lead curricular developments
in the country. The experiences young people should have at school are best undertaken in a
learning environment where opportunities exist for co-operative, investigative and experiential
learning. Those opportunities have been a priority within the design of the building to allow pupils
enhanced opportunities within a modern learning environment to achieve the outcomes required
to move onto their chosen career.

This curricular development will include increased opportunities for vocational learning and
training in skills. The existing partnership with employers, businesses, colleges and universities
will be further developed to deliver a lifelong learning commitment as the campus will look at
supporting families and adult learners, identifying the skills and qualifications that are required in
the workplace to meet the demands of employers.

The design optimises the internal and external learning experience, optimising natural daylight
and ventilation with new social and nurturing spaces included, which will greatly enhance the
pupils learning environment and well-being. There will be an emphasis on promoting healthy
learning and lifestyle with new technologies incorporated maximising opportunities for
sustainability and wider opportunities for learners regarding their environment.

The safety of children and young learners is paramount in the proposed design, with access to
areas limited to pupils and staff only as appropriate. Pupil movement and circulation pathways
will be designed to minimise congestion and disruption. Consideration will also be given to the
acoustics, sensory needs and the optimised utilisation of the building.

Page 23

11



7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

A Department for Work and Pensions Report in 2022 stated that 27% of the children in the
Galashiels and Ward District are living in low income families. Successful models emerging in the
more deprived areas of the Borders highlight strong home /school links; high quality literacy
teaching, and support around the family as key drivers in closing the attainment gap. One of the
key success measures in ‘closing the gap’ is high quality staff with inclusive mind-sets. The new
campus will help to attract and retain the best staff and student teachers who would become a
high quality learning community with the expectation that they would become a leading workforce
delivering the highest quality of education and community learning experiences.

The campus will provide an improved, innovative, learning environment, with facilities and
resources designed to deliver the Curriculum for Excellence to support the learning and
development needs for current and future learners. State of the art learning resources across the
school will be shared by all learners to optimise each learner’s journey.

There will also be enhanced provision for children and young people’s personal, social and
emotional health and wellbeing through improved social areas, sporting facilities and
opportunities to learn and develop in a variety of settings.

The development of skills for life, learning and work will be further increased with a continued
focus on vocational and technological pathways without reducing emphasis on academic
achievement. The curriculum will seek to be a more relevant, challenging and enjoyable learning
experience which is more clearly focused on a positive destination for all young people.
Opportunities have been identified and will be expanded regarding construction, textiles, and the
green economy. If the decision is made to progress with the new school there will be significant
opportunities with the construction company for work experience, accreditation and guaranteed
interviews for pupils undertaking the appropriate accreditation.

The new campus will offer enhanced sporting and recreational opportunities and experience for
the young people and the wider community to meet the aspirations of both the Council and the
Scottish Government to enhance the uptake and enjoyment of physical activity across the
Community.

Dining and social areas will improve significantly from the current arrangements. This along with
new external areas will create flexible space to encourage young people to socialise and engage
which should improve health and well-being, while enhancing the existing strong sense of
community already within the current school.

The Campus will provide opportunities for young people to develop skills for life, learning and
work. Links will be strengthened with Economic Development to consider how industry and
enterprise could be brought into the campus from existing local opportunities and new partners.
South of Scotland Enterprise and the Borders Skills Partnership could work to bring investment
and employment into the Campus whilst developing the necessary skills to support the jobs that
are available in the young workforce.

EDUCATIONAL BENEFITS FOR PUPILS WITH ADDITIONAL SUPPORT NEEDS

The new build will provide world-class facilities for young people with a range of additional
support needs. The building will be designed to provide a curricular offer that ensures those
young people with complex physical and medical needs are able to learn across the whole
school not just in their dedicated base. This will open up the curriculum offered for these young
people particularly in specialist subjects. In addition, young people with social, emotional and

Page 24

12



7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

7.23

behavioural issues will have access to a wider range of appropriate learning and support
opportunities in a building that has been designed to ensure that their needs are met across the
whole school as well as in a dedicated support base.

The new Campus will be fully accessible to people with mobility difficulties and those with
additional support needs. The Campus will also allow the opportunity for those pupils to form
wider relationships with peers and the Community.

The development of an inclusive approach to meeting the needs of young people with a range
of additional support needs will be at the heart of the new school. Dedicated space and a fully
inclusive learning environment will enhance the opportunities available to this group of learners.
Young people with emotional needs will benefit from the opportunity to work in a nurturing school
environment.

Opening up specialist subject areas including the development of a pool, hydrotherapy pool,
sports and practical subjects not only offers new learning environments and opportunities for
pupils but also delivers the same benefits for adults across the area. The new campus will also
include a room visiting therapists and medical professionals to have appointments and meetings
with the young people and their family.

The new campus will offer pupils an enhanced environment for learning with opportunities for
outdoor education, new and improved additional resources and areas for life skills development.
The pupils will benefit from the opportunities within the campus to develop through work
experience and Community involvement. The Council also recognises that the additional
support needs learning journey should continue into work or to further skills and learning
opportunities. The Council will work in collaboration with local employers and Borders College
to help meet this requirement. The pupils will further develop their skills for learning, life and
work in local real life contexts in collaboration with the local Community.

EDUCATIONAL BENEFITS FOR OTHER USERS OF THE ACADEMY’S FACILTIIES

The Academy is currently used by many organisations and members of the community with a
wide and varied programme each evening and at weekends. The proposed new campus has
been designed to ensure that all these activities and more can be accommodated within the
campus. The campus will be available for all learners within the area and the new improved
sports facilities will be more widely available to all users. This will increase opportunities for
participation and contribute and promote health and wellbeing to all.

EDUCATIONAL BENEFITS FOR FUTURE PUPILS

The benefits listed above will also apply to those within the catchment schools that will become
pupils at the campus. All the pupils that will attend the campus will benefit from the opportunities
offered by the new flexible state of the art of design that can evolve to accommodate curricular
developments and innovations in learning. As part of this statutory consultation process, the
Education team will also ensure that all the pupils, parents/carers attending all the catchment
schools are fully informed and consulted with to ensure that their views form part of the
consultation and decision making process and will be fully considered.

Page 25

13



7.24

7.25

7.26

7.27

7.28

7.29

EDUCATIONAL BENEFITS FOR PUPILS AT OTHER SCHOOLS IN THE AUTHORITY AREA

While the main benefits of the proposed new school will be for the children and young people in
the catchment, there will be wider benefits to all children in the Scottish Borders who will also
be able to access the facility. Currently pupils from the Academy collaborate and learn with
pupils from Selkirk and Peebles. The curricular development that will be possible at the new
campus will also provide increased opportunities to other young people within the Borders. This
will also be facilitated through the Council’s Inspire Learning programme where digital
technology will allow more young people to access new curricular opportunities. Given the
established wider collaboration among staff in the region will also the innovation and curricular
developments from the campus to be shared and expanded into other secondary settings in the
area.

IMPACT ON STAFF

Staff development is a key component to delivering high quality learning and teaching. The
campus will provide even more opportunities for staff to work together and collaborate, with
space to develop their own personal learning and to make further improvements to the curricular
offer. The design of the campus will support this more collaborative approach between teachers,
subjects and departments, with the curriculum structured to allow cross collaboration between
subjects and skillsets. This will support staff to build on the significant achievements already
recognised by the SCQF regarding the innovative curricular developments.

The opportunities offered at the new campus regarding the increased opportunities to be more
innovative with curriculum and learning journey should approve attractive to staff and assist with
staff attraction and retention. The working environment will be inspirational and enhanced with
staff having access to onsite facilities including fitness facilities.

IMPACT ON TRANSPORT - SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL

The changes to the current transport arrangements will be minimal as it is proposed that the
school is relocated within the same area. Care has been taken during the design process to
ensure that pedestrian access to the campus is clear and improved, Safe Routes to School are
identified for pedestrian and vehicular access will be amended to ensure that the current access
road will not be used for general access with the new parking area being situated on the site of
the current swimming pool.

LIKELY EFFECT ON THE LOCAL COMMUNITY

The new campus is expected to a have a significant impact on the community in Galashiels and
beyond. The facilities within the campus will be available for sporting and recreational use by
the larger communities, both individuals and groups. The campus will provide further
opportunities to develop adult learning opportunities in partnership with Further and Higher
Education providers. The school’s facilities will be available for use by local clubs and
organisations providing real community partnership opportunities. This could include
Horticulture, Eco projects, textiles, local history all in partnership with local people. In addition
the Hydrotherapy Pool will be available for other users.

The campus will provide a focal point for Community engagement and collaboration to harness

the potential within the town and surrounding communities to deliver equitable and outstanding
education provision.

Page 26

14



7.30

7.31

8.

8.1

8.2

8.3

The campus will also include facilities for the whole community — both recreation and social. The
swimming pool, gym, tennis courts and sports facilities will be a significant improvement on the
current provision and available to all. In particular the lighting of the external sports facilities will
result in more use, increasing health and well-being across the community. Space will be
available to individuals and groups within the community for events and meetings.

GALASHIELS ACADEMY PARENT COUNCIL VIEW

The Parent Council have stated their overwhelming support for the new school development
and consider that it is critical for their children and all future children that the development
proceeds. They consider that the benefits will not only be for the students but for the community
as well. They consider that the new development will:-

7.31.1 Enhance the teaching provision for all students and staff;

7.31.2 Create a centre of excellence where students enjoy attending and want to learn;

7.31.3 Provide first rate sports facilities for the students, the community and wider Eildon
population;

7.31.4 The proposed new walkway around the campus and park would attract more use from
a wider range of people;

7.31.5 Learning would be expanded with the first rate facilities, including sciences, music and
drama;

7.31.6 Unlike other new schools this will be in the heart of the community not on the outskirts
of the town, allowing everyone to benefit.

SUMMARY OF THE PROCESS FOR THIS PROPOSAL PAPER

This Proposal Paper has been prepared by the Education & Lifelong Learning, in accordance
with the Schools (Consultation) (Scotland) Act 2010, as amended (2010 Act). The 2010 Act sets
out a consultation procedure that a Local Authority must follow for certain proposals affecting
schools in their area. The 2010 Act and its explanatory notes are available for reference at the
following websites, respectively:

Schools (Consultation) (Scotland) Act 2010

Schools (Consultation) (Scotland) Act 2010 - Explanatory Notes

The proposal to relocate Galashiels Academy is deemed a relevant proposal in terms of the
2010 Act (Proposal) and is therefore subject to the statutory consultation procedure specified
in the 2010 Act.

The Council has created an online survey at Citizenspace where you can access all the details
of the Proposal and leave your comments and ask questions. This can be found at:-

https://scotborders.citizenspace.com/children-and-young-people/galaacampus

Page 27

15


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/asp/2010/2/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/asp/2010/2/notes/contents
https://scotborders.citizenspace.com/children-and-young-people/galaacampus

or

The Proposal Paper will be available for inspection, free of charge, at:
o Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, Melrose,

Galashiels Academy

Balmoral Primary School

Burgh Primary School
Glendinning Terrace Primary School
Langlee Primary School

St Margaret’s RC Primary School
St Peter’s Primary School
Clovenfords Primary School
Fountainhall Primary School
Heriot Primary School

Stow Primary School
Tweedbank Primary School
Galashiels Library

And published on the Scottish Borders Council website:

https://scotborders.citizenspace.com/children-and-young-people/galaacampus

Copies of this Proposal Paper are available in English (and other languages upon request) from:

Education and Lifelong Learning
Scottish Borders Council
Council Headquarters

Newtown St Boswells

Melrose

TD6 0SA

Telephone: 01835 825080

E-mail: schoolestates@scotborders.gov.uk

Page 28

16


https://scotborders.citizenspace.com/children-and-young-people/galaacampus
mailto:schoolestates@scotborders.gov.uk

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

Formal notice of the Proposal and relevant information will be given and be made available, free
of charge, to the consultees listed as follows:

e the parents/carers of the children who attend an affected school,

e the Parent Council of an affected school;

e the parent/carers of any children likely to attend an affected school within two years of
the date of the publication of the Proposal Paper;

e the pupils attending an affected school;

¢ the Staff (teaching and non-teaching) at an affected school,

e any Trade Union which is representative of the staff;

e  Community Councils;

e the community planning partnership (as defined in section 4(5) of the Community
Empowerment (Scotland) Act 2015) for the area where an affected school is situated
or any other community planning partnership that the Education Authority considers
relevant;

e the constituency Member of the Scottish Parliament;

e the constituency Member of Parliament;

e the List Members of the Scottish Parliament.

Advertisement in Local Media

Advertisements were placed in the relevant local media the week beginning 6 March 2023 giving
the dates for the consultation period and for the public meeting. Press releases were made on
and around, advertising the consultation in the local press and social media.

Consultation Period

The consultation for these Proposals will run from 13 March 2023 and will end on 12 May 2023.
This period allows for the statutory minimum of six weeks, including at least thirty school days.

Public Meetings
A public meeting with be held at Galashiels Academy on 20 April 2023 from 1830 until 2030.
Format of Public Meeting

Anyone wishing to attend the public meeting is invited to do so. The meeting, which will be
convened by Scottish Borders Council, will be addressed by officers from Education & Lifelong
Learning, Infrastructure & Environment and other relevant officers.

The meetings will provide an opportunity to:

e Hear more about the Proposal

e Ask questions about the Proposal

e Have your views recorded so that they can be taken into account as part of the consultation
process.

A note will be taken at the meeting of comments, questions and officer responses. These notes
will be published on the Council’s website and a copy will be made available on request. These
notes will be forwarded to Education Scotland, along with other submissions and comments
received by the Council during the consultation process.

Page 29

17



9

HAVE YOUR SAY — HOW YOU CAN RESPOND TO THE PROPOSALS

9.1

9.2.

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

A consultation regarding a proposed change to your child’s or your community’s school

is your chance to share your views. Your responses can really shape and influence future

decisions; you can play your part by:

e Submitting a written or electronic response to the Council as outlined below;

o Attending the meeting to ask questions; raise concerns/issues; make suggestions to
be held on :-

20 April 2023 at Galashiels Academy from 1830-2030.

e Speaking to your local Councillors;

e Engaging with your school’s Parent Council. The Parent Council can play a key role
in engaging with the Council throughout the process;

o Make representations as part of your Community;

¢ Informing Scottish Borders Council if you think that this Proposal Paper has significant
inaccuracies or omissions.

All interested parties are invited to respond to the Proposal by making written or electronic
submissions to:

Galashiels Academy Consultation
Education & Lifelong Learning
Scottish Borders Council

Council Headquarters

Newtown St Boswells

Melrose

TD6 0SA

Or

schoolestates@scotborders.gov.uk

A response form is available from Children & Young People’s Services, Scottish Borders
Council, Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, Melrose TD6 0OSA or online at. A
copy of the response form is attached as Appendix 4.

Use of the response form is not compulsory. If you wish to respond by letter or
electronically, you are invited to state your relationship with the school — for example,
“pupil”’, “parent”, “carer”, “relative”, “former pupil”, “teacher in school”’, “member of the
community” etc. Responses from Parent Councils, staff and Pupil Councils are

particularly welcome.

Those sending in a response, whether by letter or electronically, should note that their
response will be open to public scrutiny and may be supplied to anyone making a
reasonable request to see it. If they do not wish their response to be made publicly
available, they should clearly write on the document: “I wish my response to be
considered as confidential with access restricted to Councillors and Council Officers of
Scottish Borders Council”. Otherwise, it will be assumed that the person making the
response agrees to it being made publicly available.

Any information that you provide will be processed by Scottish Borders Council,
Newtown St Boswells, TD6 0SA. You can contact the Council on 0300 100 1800 or
customerservices@scotborders.gov.uk.The Council’s Data Protection Officer can be

Page 30

18


mailto:schoolestates@scotborders.gov.uk
mailto:customerservices@scotborders.gov.uk.The

contacted using the contact details for the Council as set out above or by email at
dataprotection@scotborders.gov.uk We will use your information to assess the
reaction within the community to our proposal. The Council is collecting and using this
information to keep respondents up to date with the progress of the proposal. The
information you have provided will be retained 6 months

9.7 All written responses must be received by the last day of the consultation period, 12 May
2023
9.8 Education Scotland has prepared guidance regarding School Consultations. This can be

accessed at Education Scotland's Guidance on School Consultations.

10. INVOLVEMENT OF EDUCATION SCOTLAND

A copy of this Proposal document will be sent to Education Scotland by the Council. Education
Scotland will also receive a copy of any relevant written representations that are received by the
Council from any person during the consultation period or, if Education Scotland agree, a
summary of them. Education Scotland will further receive a summary of any oral representations
made to the Council at the public meeting that will be held and, as available (and so far as
otherwise practicable), a copy of any other relevant documentation. Education Scotland will then
prepare a report on the educational aspects of the proposal not later than 3 weeks after the
Council has sent them all representations and documents mentioned above. In some cases, it is
possible for them to extend the 3 weeks with the agreement of the Authority. However, for the
avoidance of doubt, the 3 week period will not start until after the consultation period has ended.
In preparing their report, Education Scotland may enter the affected school(s) and make such
reasonable enquiries of such people there as they consider appropriate and may make such
reasonable enquiries of such other people as they consider appropriate.

11 EQUAL OPPOURTUNITIES

111

11.2

An Integrated Impact Assessment must be completed to assess the policies and practices
necessary to meet the requirements of anti-discrimination and equalities legislation. The aim of
the Assessment is to examine policies and practice in a structures way to make sure that adverse
effects on equality target groups are avoided. It is also a tool to enable the Council to assess what
positive steps it can take to promote equality of opportunity and measure the results of the actions
that have been taken.

As part of the consultation process the Council will consult with a range of stakeholders, including
children, parents/carers, staff and the wider community and will address all the comments made
during this process, some of which may include equality issues. The Integrated Impact
Assessment will be finalised and referred to in the Consultation Report.

12. PREPARATION OF CONSULTATION REPORT

12.1

12.2

The Council will review the Proposal having regard to the Education Scotland report, the written
representations that it has received, and oral representations made to it by any person at the
public meeting. It will then prepare a Consultation Report.

This Report will be published in electronic and printed formats and will be advertised in local
newspapers. It will be available on the Council website and from Council Headquarters, the public

Page 31

19


mailto:dataprotection@scotborders.gov.ukHow%20we%20will%20use%20your%20information
https://education.gov.scot/what-we-do/inspection-and-review/Schools%20consultations

library in Galashiels, as well as Galashiels Academy and all the cluster primary schools, free of
charge. Anyone who made written representations during the consultation period will also be
informed about the report. The report will include a record of the total number of written
representations made during the consultation period, and a summary of the written
representations and oral representations (including those made at the public meeting). The report
will also include the Council’s response to the Education Scotland Report, as well as the Council’s
response to any written or oral representations it has received. A copy of the Education Scotland
Report will be included alongside any other relevant information, including details of any alleged
inaccuracies and how these have been handled.

12.3 The Consultation Report will be published and available for further consideration for a period of
three weeks, before it is presented to Full Council at the next scheduled Council meeting.

12.4 NO decision will be taken in regard to the Proposal by either the Council or the Council’s Executive
(Education) Committee until this statutory consultation process has been properly completed. It
should be noted, that in order to progress the building programme and comply with funding
requirements, the decision has been taken by the Council’s project board to allow preparatory
work to progress in tandem with this consultation process. The project board has acknowledged
and accepted that there is risk attached to undertaking these works before a final decision is made
regarding the Academy, but has balanced this against the budgetary and programme pressures
of delivering a new school if the decision is made to proceed with the new school.

13 NOTE ON CORRECTIONS

If any inaccuracy or omission is discovered in this Proposal Paper, either by Scottish Borders
Council or any person, Scottish Borders Council will determine if relevant information has been
omitted or there has been an inaccuracy. It will then take appropriate action which may include the
issue of a correction or the re-issuing of the Proposal Paper, or the revision of the timescale for the
consultation period, if appropriate. In that event, relevant consultees and Education Scotland will
be advised.

LESLEY MUNRO
DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION & LIFELONG LEARNING

13 MARCH 2023

This consultation is being conducted in accordance with the terms of the Schools (Consultation) (Scotland) Act 2010 as amended.
The 2010 Act’s principal purpose is to provide strong, accountable statutory consultation practices and procedures that local
authorities must apply to their handling of all proposals for school closures and other changes to schools. These consultation
processes are expected to be robust, open, transparent and fair, and seen to be so. They are also expected to be consistent across
Scotland.

Page 32
20



APPENDIX 1
PROPOSED SITE FOR RELOCATION OF GALASHIELS ACADEMY

Cre: NS ) L
N/ k \\‘7”%%\4

‘\\ \&,J} | F
\ (! /_\\\ \\\\\{ /'\ \:,\‘;[ K
\ 3 ~';%,'\..'- \\,i

| 5

g
(I

I' //:.’“;:_:_::ﬁr
= |

B - | ‘F? Y

d) f
225 |

Page 33

21



) s gy
T i

(=1 P——"
-
EEmhEmn,

———

O g

Srmtun smpans

=

T EERESenzunn

= e L e

RInSLII -
oo A

Page 34

‘m;:?nl _
N e -

- -
E'nﬂ.!&-n’ﬂ.

—

fcateh Docks Coarcd

— -

Laraxpe Lasat

a———

QOC-FFL 0022 ORL 000t
- —
4

22



EXTEA VA 2
Vi o et B i S Pt

Page 35
23

et cassma

Jmarchitects

P
e g

753w

[ S—
e =]
acc s 0122 va -2 PL0002] ===

Jmarchitects
R
P —— Sy
e e =
e e T o=
e v s =



APPENDIX 2
CATCHMENT AREA OF GALASHIELS ACADEMY

.....

I
S0

: :;::._.SE _:_ .: P .\Wv__ -
s A b 3
. o) ) yiosuoyor
t E ﬁ \\// i Q , Yrioausyo _
\ W, A p) N/ J Vi
A.,T \uoroippiN R \ w/,ﬂ._,éz; 0LV Bk
h e A0 Ll N Y @

“£ZV¥EZ000T FAQUINU F0UB0 AMINS DOURUDIO
*pansasal Sybu |1y "0Z0Z Wb aseqelep pue WBpAdo) umos) 3
"OSWH J0 JRURG U0 A3AINS 30URUPAD JO LaissiuLad AQ paonposday

ealy juawydie)
Awapeoy sjaiysejen

JOOpy B4

IDNNOD == (ev) v =
B i Qe L 7 WSS
Ys133029 : \ 2 5.!:5,.& :.\).Am._»gz \ ,Fz,.“% s

(A
W ny 1 |
A e |
LAY ot

Page 36
24



APPENDIX 3

OPTIONS APPRAISAL OF SITES IN SCOTT PARK

31ed 11026 Jo 1ed uo paronisucd
2q 01 pauinbai uoisinosd youd suiods sseisy
"JUSWIUQIIAUS |00LDS 3Al| B 01 350]D
Kian Buissed {peoi ssaode [ooyds Bunsixe ayl Jo
1U3IX2 [N} Y1 35N P|NOM DLJel) UONDNNSUOD)
"aseyd uononsuod 3y}
Buunp uoisinoid suods [eusaixs bunsixs Jo ssoq -
‘25IN02J31EM
1uaDe(pE UB UM pa1eID0SSe 3U0Z )sl POOy B Uo
pa12nasuod Ajenued aq |im Bulping mau ay|
‘puejpoom buipunons
wioyy bumopeysiano Aq pasiwoidwod ag
llw Bulpying a4 03 papioye bunybifep ay) -
"abesn sinoy 4o 1o pue asn Aunwiwiod
Bunpaiysu Aew yoeoidde Buiwos@mun
‘pa1oencid ay) pue UMo] 3y Woly SDUeISIp Y| -
‘Aljiqeysecidde
pue a>uasaid 21A1 sy bunn)ip - ssypud
suods padua) Aq p2In2sqo 3q PINOM UMO)L
a1 woy sndwed mau ayy o1 Yoeoudde sy -
"AIUNWILIOD [ED0] PUE UMO]
31 Woy payoe1sp 2q pjnom snduwed mau ay| -

X

Bulp|ing axauuy
JO 3us uo papiroidal sa01|1De) LNOD SIUUS] -
'sndwed
mau a1 pue saiuadoid [enuapisas buipunouns
uzamiaq aouelsip poob e suleluleyy

'seau1 Bunsie sy uo 1oedwi pauleluod AjsaneRl

pue AydeiBodol Bunsixs sy YUM y10M ueD) -
‘paulelal ase syulod sseooe ayis Bunsixa
pue 3us uo papinoid st Bupyied Jed sndwed -
‘pinom (saypud) uoisioid
suods sndwied painbai ay1112q|e Yied nods
UO UpeoIDUS JoU pjnom snduwled mau ay| -«
‘leuonessdo
Ajny surewsai sbuipjing Bunsixa ayy 1siym
sndwies Mau a4 JO UOIIDNIISUOD 2)e1|D.) UED) -

Vo
| ealy : |esieaddy 211S

Page 37

25



spjay Buife|d jooyos Bunsixe ayl pue yied nodg
y1oq e paiinbai wﬁr_usog SS32DF UOIIDN.4SUOD)
‘pannbai aq pjnom Asepunoq aus

341 YUMINO PUE UIIIM Y1OJ [BACUIRI 3311 SUI0S
‘soidljod

ejes) ap 01 Auwixoud asop ayi Aq pasiwoiduiod
3q pjnom Bulp|ing a1 JO Spis Liiou

uo uonepowwodde 341 jo Bunybikep sy
SOM 3L

4O uoneinp 3y 1o} paruedap 2q o1 uonendod
s|ooyas 2431 Jo ued ajgesaujna 1sow sy asinbal
A[2j1] 150w pjnom pue uoisinoid NSy Mau a3yl
01 3502 AU3A 3 P|NOM 31IS UORDNIISUOD 3y |
‘uon>nnsuod buunp jooyos 2y jo ucneszdo
a3 uo eduwi Juedyiubis aq pjnom aiay |
"UonONIISUOD 31ell|DE) 01 pauinbal aq pjnom
Buipjing jooyas Bunsixa ay1 Jo uonijowap |ened
"311S SY1 JO B2JE PaUILISUOD

Aian e uo p1eD0| 2q pjnom snduled mau ay |

X

‘sndwied

mau 21 pue seiuadoid |enuapisas buipunouns
U33M13q SDUEBISIP 2|QEUOSES) B SUIRIUIRWY
padse

Bupey yinos poob aney pjnom snduwied mapn
‘pannbai syjomiau pedioo) mau [euwliulpy
‘Agueau 1nq ausyo paiel|iney aq ued bupped sed
1ewno) pazejduwiod su ul ebeiuoy pue souasaid
oD buons e ajesauab pjnom snduwed mau ay |
*A1IUNUILIOD |ED0] 31 PUE UMO]L

ay1 01 jul| Buons aaey pjnom sndwied ay |
‘Aiepunoq aus

3Y1 uiyum Aj21nus pauieluod aq ued uolsinoid
su0ds 5,]00UDs 3Y1 pPUE }ied 11025 O1UC LDEOIDUS
Ajjeuibiew Ajuo pjnom sndwed mau ay |

»

Z ealy : |esiesddy a1g

Page 38

26



'SS3DDE IDIAISS JR|NDIYSA
Aq papinip puepped papincidas pssodoyg -
'SUNOD suua) bunsxa
3yl JO [eAowad [enJed a1 S1L1ISS3D3U PINOAL  *
£o1j0d spiebal yum suonesspisuod mc_c—cﬁw .
}ed-NO2S
Jo uoisinoid-al |ensed a1 21e1SSE03U PINOA  *

X

'sndwied
mau a1 pue saiuadoid |enuapisal buipunosns
U3aMI2q SDUBISIP 3|qeUOSeal B SUlelUIRpy  «
Buipjing aup
punaie papinoid aq ued sdeds Aejd a1enbspy -
senuadoid |enuspisal
woyy Aeme 1day ase cowmgoa 1461 pue asiou
Bunnsai pue sadeds punoibAe|d ‘saydid spodg -
'sndwed
a1 Jo asn uonessuabisiul Bunowoid ‘swoy
aleD) Aspanep pue BuisnoH paus1jays yed
poomyeQ usamiaq diysuonefsl e saysijgelsy -
{184 11005 Yum
diysuoneas sbuiping bunsie ayy suleluley -
"2IN1DNUISENUI SPEO [BLUIUIY  +
‘Bunybifep pue 1adse poos) -
‘souasald DA buong -
AlunwiwoD [ED0] 31 pue UMO]
ay 01 HjuI| Buons arey nw:o\s Buippngay| -
‘|euonesado sutewas Anjoe) bunsixa ay) 1sjiym
P|INg M3U 3141 JO UOIDNIISUOD 31e}||De) UeD) «

P
¢ ealy : |esieaddy 211§

Page 39

27



‘pautensuod st uonedo| sbuip|ing pasodoid
ay1 se paywi| ase suondo Buyooidainny
‘pue|poom buipunonns
woyy Buimopeysiano Aq pasiwoldwod aq
[ Buipjing ay3 03 papioge bunybiifep ay|
‘Pasowial 3q 01 ey
pinom saaq pa1a10id Jo sequunu yuedyiubis
"UoNINISUCD
Buunp jooyas ay Jo uonesado syl o1
uondnusip Buisned pasinbas aq pjnom buipjing
xauue jooyos bunsixa ay) Jo uonijowsq
"AydesBodoy
Buibuz||ey> o1 3usdelpe 1o uo bunonnsuod
SA|0AUL pInom uonedo| pasodoid ay )
"3A0J9) W3 uo buisnoy

3y o1 sop Apejnoiued wm pinom sndwed 3
"MBIA 0L USPPIY pue Aeme payoni sieadde
Buipjing - uonedo| s o1 anp paanpal Apeaib
aq p|nom snduwied a1 Jo aouasaid JIAD 3y |
"211U3D UMO] 31 01 Sjul| uelisapad ulew sa11s
34 woy 10wl 2q pjnom snduwied mau ay|

X

‘pautelal ale syulod ssaode alis bunswe

pue s uo papincid st Bupjied 1ed jooyps
"31s [ooyds Pbunsxa

31 UIYIM pauIeIuod aq ||e pjnom uolsiroid
suods pajenosse pue sndwed mau ay |

Ve

7 ealy : |esiesddy a1ug

Page 40

28



‘uoisayod bupjoe| - Buip|ing pasodoid

21 JO SUONEAS|D 152M PUE 15E2 31 Y10q Uo
pa1e20| 2q 01 21inbai pjnom sayoud suodg -

3Us

uo 10 4o - uonepowiwodde Aiejodwa) o3 ul Jo

Buip|ing 3|qeins pue JuedeA a|qe|ieAe Jayioue

J24112 01 Ul ||0J |[00YDS 31nUS 341 JO 1uedap
Arejodwa1 ay1 annbss pinom esodoid sy -

X

‘paulelal ase syulod ssaode als Bunsxa
pue a1s uo papiacid st Bupypied Jed jooyps -
‘pinom (sayouid)
uoisinoud suods jooyas paiinbal ay11eqe ey
11005 UO yoeosdua 10U pjnom Bulpjing mau ay| -

Vs
G ealy : |esiesddy aug

Page 41

29



APPENDIX 4
CONSULTATION RESPONSE FORM

Scottish

Borders
—= COUNCIL

EDUCATION & LIFELONG LEARNING

STATUTORY CONSULTATION IN RELATION TO THE
PROPOSAL FOR THE RELOCATION OF GALASHIELS
ACADEMY

Detail of the Proposal

Scottish Borders Council is seeking views on proposals to relocate
Galashiels Academy to a new build learning and community campus site
in Scott Park, Galashiels, comprising a major part of the existing Academy
site and part of Scott Park.

The proposed site can be seen on the plan attached to this form:-

Introduction

1. What is your name? (Optional)

|

2. What is your email address? (Optional)

If you enter your email address your email address will be added to SBC'’s list for future
correspondence and updates regarding this Proposal. Your email will not be used for any
other purpose

3. What is your postcode?

Page 42
30



Scottish
Borders

——==COUNCIL

4.

Please tick the most relevant box below to indicate which school(s)
you are connected with

Galashiels Academy

Balmoral Primary School

Burgh Primary School
Glendinning Terrace Primary School
Langlee Primary School

St Margaret’s RC Primary School
St Peter’s Primary School
Clovenfords Primary School
Fountainhall Primary School
Heriot Primary School

Stow Primary School

Tweedbank Primary School

O O O O O 0 0 o0 o o o o O

Other — please state in box below

Page 43

31



Scottish

Borders
—= COUNCIL

5. Pleasetick the most relevant box below to indicate your interest in
the in the School(s)

Parent/carer O
Staff O
Pupil O
Relative of Pupil O
Parent Council Member ]
Elected Member/MSP/MP O
Community Planning

Partner =
Community Member O
Other

Page 44
32



Scottish

Borders
e COUNCIL

6. Do you agree with the proposal to relocate Galashiels Academy to a new build
campus site in Scott Park, Galashiels

Please select only one item

Agree [] Disagree [

Don’t Know [

Please state your reasons

7 Please provide us with your comments or alternative suggestions regarding the
relocation/replacement of Galashiels Academy

Page 45
33



Scottish

Borders
—=— COUNCIL

CONFIDENTIALITY OF RESPONSE
Your response, but not your personal information, will form part of a report that is
submitted to Education Scotland and will be available to the public. Do you wish

your comments to be considered as confidential so they will only be seen by
Elected Members, officers of Scottish Borders Council and Education Scotland?

Yes 0O No O

THANK YOU FOR TAKING THE TIME TO GIVE US YOUR VIEWS

Your completed form can be handed into your local school or posted to: Galashiels
Academy Consultation, Education & Lifelong Learning, And Scottish Borders Council,
Newtown St Boswells TD6 OSA. You can also give us your views online at —

Galashiels Academy Consultation On-line

BY 12 MAY 2023

If you have any queries, please email: schoolestates@scotborders.gov.uk

The information you have provided will be processed by Scottish Borders Council, Newtown St
Boswells, and TD6. You can contact the Council on 0300 100 1800 or
customerservices@scotborders.gov.uk . The Council’'s Data Protection Officer can be contacted
using the contact details for the Council as set out above or by email at
dataprotection@scotborders.gov.uk We will use your information to assess the reaction within
the community to our proposal. The Council is collecting and using this information to keep
respondents up to date with the progress of the proposal. The information you have provided will
be retained 6 months

Page 46

34


https://scotborders.citizenspace.com/children-and-young-people/galaacademy
mailto:schoolestates@scotborders.gov.uk
mailto:customerservices@scotborders.gov.uk.The
mailto:dataprotection@scotborders.gov.ukHow%20we%20will%20use%20your%20information

Agenda ltem 7

Eildon Funding 2022/23
23 March 2023

Neighbourhood Support Fund (NSF) 2022/23 Other sources of grant funding - Eildon
£ Grant Type Available Awarded Remaining
Local Festival Grants £ 28,400.00 | £ 25,150.00| £ 3,250.00
Opening balance as of 01/04/2022 | £ 147,038.24 |  [Annual Support Grants (Community Councils) ] £ 10,52500f€ 10183751 34125
SBC Small Schemes £ 109,842.00 | £ 77,593.00 | £ 32,249.00
Common Good (Galashiels) £ 500.00 | £ - £ 500.00
Total available | £ 147,038.24 Common Good (Lauder) £ 10,500.00 | £ 1,121.00| £ 9,379.00
Less: Common Good (Selkirk) £ 20,650.00 | £ 4,500.00 | £ 16,150.00
L. . William Hill Trust £ 5,700.00 | £ 2,540.00 | £ 3,160.00
NSF applications awarded since 01/04/2022 | £ 138,372.79
SBC Enhancement Trust £ 3,04722) £ 470.00 | £ 2,577.22
NSF applications that are assessed and await decision | £ 18,433.00 SBC Welfare Trust £_9501521 ¢ 3590161 £ 591136
£ 198,665.74 | £ 125,147.91 ) £ 73,517.83
Sub-total | £ 156,805.79
Funds. rer:13|n|ng if assessed 4 9,767.55
applications are successful
NSF applications still to be assessed | £ -
l Potential Overall Position |-£ 9,767.55
Summary of applications
No. Date Fund Organisation Name Amount Project Status
1 | 05/04/2022 | N'Hood Support |Lauderdale Scout Group £ 1,500.00 |Composting toilet Awarded
2 | 08/04/2022 | N'Hood Support |Selkirk Guiding £ 115.27 ]100 year celebratory event Awarded
3 | 13/04/2022 | N'Hood Support |Go Wild Scotland £ 14,790.60 |Salary costs - Digital Trail Rollout Awarded
4 | 29/04/2022 | N'Hood Support |Works+ £ 3,500.00 Salary costs Awarded
5 | 16/05/2022 | N'Hood Support |Newstead Village Community Trust £ 390.00 JAdmin & newsletter costs Awarded
6 | 06/05/2022 | N'Hood Support |Gala Rugby £ 12,500.00 |Maroon'd event costs Awarded
8 | 02/06/2022 | N'Hood Support |The Lavender Touch £ 1,260.00 |Treatment room Awarded
9 | 28/07/2022 | N'Hood Support |Channelkirk PS Parent Council £ 5,616.00 |Transport to Lauder Out-of-School Club Awarded
10 | 01/08/2022 | N'Hood Support |Stable Life £ 12,500.00 |Salary costs Awarded
11 | 10/08/2022 | N'Hood Support |Oxton Community Development Ltd £ 948.00 JOxton shop development project Awarded
12 | 16/08/2022 | N'Hood Support |The Heartland Market £ 13,360.00 |Galashiels market stalls Awarded
13 | 03/09/2022 | N'Hood Support |Selkirk High School Parent Partnership £ 13,903.92 |Purchase mountain bikes and equipment Awarded
14 | 21/09/2022 | N'Hood Support |Bowden Village Committee £ 1,474.00 |Brunton Fountain restoration Awarded
16 | 06/10/2022 | N'Hood Support |Earlston Bumps, Babies & Toddler Group £ 3,763.39 |Continued support of Bumps, Babies & Toddler Group Awarded
17 | 16/10/2022 | N'Hood Support |Perfect Harmony £ 3,000.00 JAdditional concerts in care homes Awarded
18 | 19/10/2022 | N'Hood Support |Abbotsford Trust £ 10,000.00 |Thrive project Awarded
19 | 19/10/2022 | N'Hood Support |Melrose Scout Group £ 1,000.00 JCanoeing on the River Tweed Awarded
20 | 20/10/2022 | N'Hood Support |Heritage & Archaeological Research Practice £ 5,000.00 |Sports heritage in Galashiels Awarded
21 | 20/10/2022 | N'Hood Support |Cafe Recharge £ 15,000.00 |Kitchen lead employee salary Awarded
22 | 20/10/2022 | N'Hood Support |Waverley Consort £ 4,645.00 |Classical music event in Melrose Awarded
23 | 21/10/2022 | N'Hood Support |Selkirk Cricket Club £ 11,028.00 |Mower Awarded
24 | 15/12/2022 | N'Hood Support |Hike & Bike Hub £ 8,200.00 [Rent costs Awarded
25 | 19/12/2022 | N'Hood Support [Selkirk Community Council (Brighter Selkirk) £ 1,242.00 |Community orchard Awarded
26 | 21/12/2022 | N'Hood Support |Melrose in Bloom £ 5,750.00 JReplacement fence Assessed
27 | 23/12/2022 | N'Hood Support |At Birkhill House CIC £ 10,183.00 |Fleece & Fibre Hub - preliminary works Assessed
28 | 16/02/2023 | N'Hood Support |The Rotary Club of Melrose £ 2,500.00 JAdditional books for Earlston High School library Assessed
Total | £ 163,169.18

Page 47




This page is intentionally left blank



Eildon Assessment Panel Recommendations — 23rmgpuaqzem 9
Neighbourhood Support Fund 2022/23

Melrose in Bloom
£5,750.00

Melrose in Bloom is looking for funding to replace the wooden fence between the Boat Brae footpath and Melrose
Bowling Club’s outer perimeter. This fence will follow the line of the present one, which is now unsightly and in very
poor condition. This project will build on the improvement of this stretch of footpath, to create an enhanced visual
experience for locals and visitors to Melrose, especially with the planting of bulbs and evergreen shrubs along the
length of the footpath banking.

Panel thoughts:

e Melrose in Bloom/Melrose Bowling Club have not been able to confirm land ownership as of yet. The
application therefore does not meet the criteria of the fund but the panel welcomes an application in the
future when the Neighbourhood Support Fund reopens in 2023/24.

The Panel recommends not to fund this project.

At Birkhill House CIC
£10,183.00

At Birkhill House is looking for support towards associated costs with creating a “Fleece & Fibre” physical hub, which
will enable members of the community, children and young people, students and other stakeholders to connect, learn
new techniques and skills through the process of working with fibre and fleece and build on a programme of existing
work that we have developed. This project will enable At Birkhill House CIC to apply for planning permission and
associated professional fees for the development of a Fleece and Fibre Hub.

Panel thoughts:

e The group deliver important and interesting activity for the community

e |t was a strong application and the panel are supportive of the overall project

e Concerns about lack of quotes for work to be carried out and lack of a business plan have been answered
by the applicant. The Communities and Partnership Team had a positive meeting with SOSE to discuss the
project.

The Panel recommends to part-fund this project to the value of £8,665.45.

Rotary Club Melrose
£2,500

To re-establish the library at Earlston High School after many years of neglect. The community library is currently
located in the same site. The school has appointed a new librarian and the impetus is there to go ahead.
The project will be delivered by purchasing new and appropriate books including books of interest.

Panel thoughts:

e The panel felt that it was not an appropriate use of public money and recommend that Earlston High School,
The Rotary Club of Melrose and any other interested community group work in partnership with Live Borders
to ascertain the types of books that are available in SBC-owned buildings and what can be funded through
Live Borders and external funders in the first instance.

e The panel also recommends that SBC liaise with Live Borders about how library services can be improved
to cater for local demand.

The panel recommends not to fund this project.

Page 49

Page1of1



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Feedback from Meeting of 26 January 2023
	Item No. 2 - EAP Evaluation

	4 Consultation on the Proposal to Relocate Galashiels Academy
	7 Eildon Funding Table 2022/23
	9 Neighbourhood Support Fund Applications

